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P. O. BOX 14000, JUNO BEACH, FL 33408

Q lip

FLORIOA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

April 25, 1983
L-83-255

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention: Mr. Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director

Division of Licensing
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Subject: St. Lucie Unit 1
Docket No. 50-335
Reload Safet Anal sis for C cle 6

Reference: Letter, R. E. Uhrig to D. G.,Eisenhut,
L-83-27, January 20, 1983

Dear Mr. Eisenhut:

Please be advised that the following changes should be made to
the referenced submittal:

1. Reference 2 of XN-NF-82-81, "St. Lucie Unit 1, Cycle 6,
Safety Analysis Report", should be deleted. The Reference 2report provides detailed nuclear design information for usein Florida Power 8 Light Company's fuel management analysesof a type that is not normally reviewed by the staff during
a reload review. The portions of the Reference 2 report
which are normally pertinent to the reload review are
duplicated in XN-NF-82-81.

ol

2. Reference 11 of XN-NF-82-81 should be changed to XN-NF-75-
32(P), Supplements 1 through 4. The originally reported
document, number was misquoted.

Very truly yours,

Ro t E. 'Uhrig
Vice President,
Advanced Systems E Tec>~~1~n»

8304280170 830425
REU/CGO/d a3 P PDR

PDR ADOCK 05000335

cc: J. P. O'Reilly, 'Region IX
Harold F. Reis, Esquire
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